From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:53 AM
To: yazmeen@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: SPDES November

Attachments: 20241122115135706.pdf

Hi Yazmeen — I’d like to change the Hg to BTEX as indicated. Also, please send 2 jars for O&G. Thanks Dean

From: Dean Devoe

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 3:51 PM
To: yazmeen@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: SPDES November

Hi Yazmeen — On the way. | may make changes depending on results due today. Please forward when available. Thanks
Dean

From: Dean Devoe

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 10:36 AM
To: yazmeen@chemtech.net

Subject: RE: SPDES November

Good morning Yazmeen — Please send glassware for 2 additional samples for metals, mercury and for BTEX. Thank you
Dean

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 12:09 PM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: SPDES November

Dean,

All confirmed.



Best Regards,
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From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 12:07 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen@chemtech.net>
Subject: FW: SPDES November

Good afternoon Yazmeen — Please confirm the samples arrived and that you can expedite including the mercury
analysis. Thank you Dean

From: Dean Devoe

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 4:46 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen@chemtech.net>

Cc: Matthew Ackerly <MAckerly@tullyenvironmental.com>
Subject: SPDES November

Hi Yazmeen - Samples are on the way — | did not receive glassware for the mercury analysis so please extract the sample
from the TSS container. Please send monthly glassware for November — if that can be at the transfer station before noon
tomorrow, that would be appreciated. Thanks Dean

Dean Devoe, PE

Tully Environmental Inc.
57 Seaview Blvd

Port Washington NY 11050
(718) 446 7000 x 298

Cell 917 417 1524



